NYS Division of Parole
IFB 2010-05 Hearing Reporter Services
For Catchment Areas 4A, 4B, 7A, and 7B
Questions & Answers

Q. Ifwe are the successful bidder, are we obligated to accept the contract as
presented?

A. All requirements of the IFB are to be included in the contract. As you know
from previous contracts, the IFB will become an Attachment to the contract.

Q. The invitation for bid said the board schedule had changed. What boards will
the vendors be covering and in which Catchment Areas are they?

A. Please refer to Attachment E - Facility Listing. This attachment illustrates
Board interviews in each Catchment Area, along with coverage by State
Reporters.

Q. Regarding Catchment 7A, is the Mt. McGregor, Great Meadow and
Washington board held at each facility separately or are all the hearings held at
one facility? Approximately how many inmates are seen on a monthly basis?

A. Hearings are held at each facility. An on average estimate is 50 to 70 inmates
per facility.

Q. Regarding Catchment 7B, the Hudson /Coxsackie/Greene/Summit Board,
approximately how many inmates are seen on a monthly basis?

A. The average estimate is 90 to 110 inmates per facility.

Q. Regarding the preliminary hearing schedule on Thursdays in Catchment 7A,
what are the times designated for each county?

A. Schedule for Catchment Area 7A; Warren, Saratoga, Washington — Thursday,
beginning 8.30 AM, as needed; Schenectady — Thursday beginning 1:00PM, as
needed.

Q. Regarding the preliminary hearing schedule on Thursdays in Catchment 7B,
what are the times designated for each county?

A. Schedule for Catchment Area 7B; Rensselaer — Thursday, beginning 11.00
AM; Schoharie (when needed) — beginning 12:00PM; Albany — beginning
3:15PM; Columbia/ Greene — is covered as needed and incorporated into the other
county schedules.

Q. Do the Victim Impact hearings scheduled for each Friday fall under
Catchment 7B; and if not, what Catchment do they fall under?

A. The Victim Impact statements are covered by Catchment Area 7B.
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Q. What is the schedule for the 4 catchments that are up for bid?

The schedule for Catchment Area 4A: Preliminary hearing; Jefferson, Lewis —
Monday, beginning 1:00 PM, as needed; St. Lawrence - Friday beginning
1:00PM, as needed; Final hearing - Jefferson - is the 2nd and 4th Thurs. of the
Month (2x); Lewis - Monday mornings at 9:00 AM; St. Lawrence - 1st Wed. of
the month at 9:00 AM.

The schedule for Catchment Area 4B; Preliminary hearing; Hamilton — Monday
afternoon (rare); Clinton, Franklin, Essex — Friday all beginning with Clinton
12:00 PM, as needed. Final hearing - Hamilton - (rare) would be on a Monday
morning; Franklin/Clinton - 2nd Wed. of the month starting at 8:30/9:00 AM in
Franklin and then go to Clinton at 12:00/1:00 PM.; Essex and Raybrook (Federal
Facility) on the 2nd Thurs. of the month - Essex at 9:00 AM and Raybrook at
12:00 PM. It is important to note that the 1st week of the month will be the 1st
full week. E.g. the st full week of July is the week of July 5Sth.

Refer to Questions 5 & 6 above for Catchment Areas 7A and 7B.

Q. Am/ correct in understanding that I must have a reporter available every
business day for the entire length of the contract just in case you need them and if
I don't have a reporter available 3 times within the contract period I could
possibly lose the contract?

A. No. Please refer to Page 5, G. Vendor must have at least one (1) reporter
available to cover short-notice schedule changes. Short-notice is considered
notification of a change within a 24-hour period. Schedule changes may occur
several times throughout the year.

Refer to Page 5, I. For cancellation - Vendor must provide a minimum of 24
(twenty-four) hours notice in the event of cancellation of a scheduled
proceeding(s).

In the event that a contractor fails to show up for a scheduled Hearing Reporter
Event on three or more occasions, DOP may determine that the contractor is non-
compliant and may require that said contractor attend a Responsibility Hearing.
Such performance may result in the cancellation of the contract.

Q. What date will the bid be awarded?
A. The scheduled award date will be July 30, 2010.

Q. Who is covering the hearings presently for the Catchment Areas currently out
to bid (4A, 4B, 7A, 7B)?

A. Any information regarding the current coverage must be submitted to the
Division's FOIL Unit, Records Access Officer, as a Freedom of Information Law
request.



12. Q. Can you provide an example of a weekly calendar of hearings for these areas?

A. Please refer to Questions 5, 6, and 8 above. For Board Interviews, please refer
to Attachment E — Facility Listing. Scheduled Boards occur one week per month.

13. Q. Is there room for negotiation as long as we've submitted a bid?

A. Please refer to Page 10, F. The DOP reserves the right to negotiate with
Vendor regarding this IFB within the IFB requirements to serve the best interest
of the State.

14. Q. By submitting a bid, are we obligated to accept the contract if it offered
to us?

A. Please refer to Page 9, 6A. The application cover sheet shall be signed by an
individual that is authorized to bind the applicant and shall constitute a firm offer
by the applicant for a minimum period of 180-days after proposal submission.

Also refer to OSC Vendor Responsibility:

Vendor Responsibility generally means that a vendor has the integrity to justify
the award of public dollars and the capacity to perform the requirements of the
contract fully. Procurement laws and guidelines require the award of State
contracts to responsible vendors. It is DOP’s duty to evaluate the responsibility of
a prospective contractor.

A responsibility determination, wherein the contracting agency determines that it
has reasonable assurances that a vendor is responsible, is an important part of the
procurement process, promoting fairness in contracting, mitigating contract

issues, and protecting a contracting agency and the State against failed contracts.

DOP must evaluate a vendor's responsibility with respect to four factors:
o Financial and organizational capacity
e Legal authority to do business in New York State
o Integrity
e Previous performance
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